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MARK WILLIAMS DOUG HAYMANS
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR

MAY 17 2019
Emily Harte

Chief of Facilities and Resource Management
Fort Pulaski National Monument

P.O. Box 30757 Highway 80 East

Savannah, GA 31410

__RE: Letter of Permission (LOP), Temporary Activities in the State’s Coastal Marshlands
Protection Act Jurisdiction, Lazaretto Creek Boat Ramp, Lazaretto Creek,
Chatham County, Georgia

Dear Ms. Harte:

This LOP is in response to your request for authorization to maintain existing No Wake signs
associated with the public boat ramp and service dock on Lazaretto Creek, Chatham County. As
proposed, as many as four (4) piles will be pulled and replaced. The set of pilings west of the
ramp is located at approximately 32.014457, -80.890274. The set of pilings east of the ramp is
located at approximately 32.016321, -80.892380. Each set of piles supports a single 8°x 8’ No
Wake sign. The location of the signs is approximately 500 feet from the approach to the public
facility on Lazaretto Creek, Chatham County, Georgia. The project will begin no sooner than 15
days after the date on this letter and be completed within 6 months of this letter’s issuance.

The Department authorizes the replacement of the existing pilings as depicted in the attached
description. No unauthorized equipment, materials, or debris may be placed in, disposed of, or
stored in marsh jurisdictional areas. All portions of the structure that are removed must be
disposed of at an appropriate upland disposal site. Any change in the use, location, dimensions,
or configuration of the approved project, without prior notification and approval from this office,
could result in revocation of this approval and may require removal of the materials and related
structures.

This authorization does not relieve you from obtaining any other required federal, state, or local
permits. Tidal water bottoms and marshlands of coastal Georgia are public trust lands controlled
by the State, except for such lands where a validated Crown Grant or State Grant exists. The
construction of the project must be completed within 6 months from the date of issuance of the
LOP. Future maintenance activities that occur within tidal waters and have the potential to cause
adverse impact, either temporary or permanent, or that will not be in the public’s interest shall be
reported to the Georgia Department of Natural Resources’ Coastal Resources Division.



MAY 17 2019

If you have any questions you may contact Deb Barreiro at 912.264.7218.
Sincerely,

Jill Andrews
Chief, Coastal Management Section

Enclosures: Description & Site Plan
cc: Brian Moore USACE

LOP20190057
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Barreiro, Deb

From: Harte, Emily <emily_harte@nps.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 4:57 AM

To: Barreiro, Deb

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOPU and Piling Replacement
Attachments: Regulation Signage 2.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Deb,
Sorry for delay in class this week. See attached.

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 12:59 PM Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov> wrote:

hey!

could you do me a favor and add a green dot for the location of the sign to the west, please?

From: Harte, Emily <emily harte@nps.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 1:36 PM

To: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: FOPU and Piling Replacement

attachments unless you recognize the

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
sender and know the content is safe.

Deb,

We have two pilings in Lazaretto Creek that held the Park Slow Wake Sign. That got knocked over by a shrimp
boat a while back. | was tasked with replacing them and then installing a sign on them and replacing the sign
on the other side of the boat ramp with new.

I have learned so much from you since this started and am aware of that | may need a permit or a letter of
permission from DNR.

I am attaching a map of the location and picture of the pilings in question. Are there any requirements from
the state of Georgia | should know?



